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Questions and Answers from Webinar for

Office Furniture Ordering Guide and Pricing Tool Overview
Thursday, November 5, 2015

Is this training loaded on Acquisition Gateway and not just on interact?

a. No, this webinar will only be sent to those who registered. The next webinar will be held in
February.

Will the full guide be posted to interact?

a. No, the guide and Pricing Tool is only available in the Workplace Environment Hallway on
Acquisition Gateway (hallways.cap.gsa.gov)

Are recorded webinars placed in one place, like Interact?
a. No. It's up to the presenter whether the recorded webinar will be posted.
Are the averages shown based on currently awarded schedule products?

a. Yes.

Are we likely to see the spreadsheet a customer creates in the standard of work?

a. The decision to view the spreadsheet created by the customer in the standard of work is
the decision of the Contracting Officer.

How do we put our sustainability attributes on our GSA Schedule and GSA Advantage?

a. Most manufacturers include this information in their price list.

Is the RFQ for Furniture FSSI posted yet?

a. There will not be an RFQ posted or a contract awarded as a result of the Furniture Strategic
Sourcing Initiative. The multi-agency Commodity Team for FSSI Furniture developed the
Office Furniture Ordering Guide and the Pricing Tool to support the Demand Management
Strategy. These documents are the final solution for this strategy.

Is the pricing template in the Guide available as an excel file?
a. The Pricing Tool is an excel file.
For the pricing tool, how many manufacturers is the tool pulling from?
a. Numerous manufacturers were utilized in the study. The number varied depending on the
product being researched.
Noticed the pricing is an 'average.' How is the pricing retrieved and where to determine 'average'
pricing?

a. The pricing came from the manufacturers’ price lists, less any GSA discounts. The average
price is determined by dividing the total price of all of the manufacturers researched by the
number of manufacturers researched per product.

Is the pricing going to include only GSA MAS Scheduled vendors? Assuming Unicor pricing was
not considered?

a. The average pricing only includes GSA MAS contracts on Schedule 71.

How often is the pricing updated?
a. We will refresh the file as required, or at least yearly.
Has SBA seen this?
a. The Small Business Administration was part of the committee working on this initiative.
| have a requirement for cubicle workstations. | think you said the tool is not used for workstations?
Will it be in the future?

a. No. Workstations requirements are complicated and specialized. In most cases, design
assistance is required.

How will users know what options to select if they have no furniture background or knowledge?
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a. GSA recommends reading the Office Furniture Ordering Guide first. You may also contact
GSA directly for assistance - Linda Valdes, linda.valdes@gsa.gov, is the team lead for this
initiative.

The designer hired under that SIN/Category then cannot bid on the requirement? T or F.

a. If a design firm (designer) is hired from the 71 11 K Schedule for Comprehensive Furniture
Management Services, the firm engaged in the design services may not participate in
supplying the furniture.

If users have existing furniture in their building and they need new furniture, how will they know the
new furniture will match or what options they are trying to match?

a. There are many options available according to Federal laws and regulations for contracting
furniture which matches existing furniture. Each requirement is unique and the exclusive
requirement requires research for individual project recommendations.

Can you add a "Last update" date to pricing tool?

a. Yes, that will be included with both the Guide and Pricing Tool.

The VAMC goes SB not using Schedule contractor but still gets the pricing so no Schedule credit.

a. Thank you for this information.

I know this is currently a pricing tool for federal employees, but when they get the pricing, how do
you actually purchase the products that are priced out? Can you purchase them on the site
directly?

a. All products purchased by the federal government must adhere to applicable acquisition
regulations.

Big uptick with Govt agencies using a cancer called FedBid. Your first 5 sentences contained cost
savings and fed bid CHARGES 3% to make the purchase...And it's usually wrong...Love your demo
and tool, but many won’t educate themselves as they have been accustomed or made to use
FedBid...Can you address?

a. The Demand Management Strategy for furniture is an inward facing approach to assist the
federal buyer in reducing costs associated with procuring office furniture. Through this
approach, the Commodity Team developed standard configurations for most commonly
purchased office furniture products. The primary goal is to educate buyer on the cost
trade-off for specific product options which may be costly and unnecessary. Agency fees
for conducting assisted acquisitions were not addressed, although the Commodity Team
recognizes these fees exist and are required to recoup expenses associated with federal
acquisitions.
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